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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – GBF8174Z vs GBJ2171A (OI) on D.O.A.:
12/01/2021

Thu 14/1/2021 10:14 AM

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regre�ed. 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2021 9:56 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong
<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – GBF8174Z vs GBJ2171A (OI) on D.O.A.:
12/01/2021
 
Hi,
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from M/s Winston Low & Partners.
 
Claim no          : 7728323151SG003
Case Owner     : Chee Heng Loh
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Mr Xing Guo Qiang as Single Joint Expert as requested.
 
 
Thanks & Regards,

A
Admin-D (LKKAuto)

    

To:  Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Admin A; assignments; SUR
Cc:  Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassi




